SHARON BRYSON-MAJESTY

MUSIC PROFESSIONAL

CONTACT

301.219.9950



sharonbrysonmajesty@gmail.com



CAREER SUMMARY

Passionate artist with 15+ years of experience as a professional Singer/Songwriter, Recording Artist, Motivational Speaker, and Musician. Accomplished keyboardist, able to play in both formal and informal settings. Facilitated vocal coaching, music lessons, recording/music production to students of all ages and genders. Managed and put together multiple bands and shows to perform at various events. As well as be an occasional guest speaker at Simon Fraser University for the Arts Department.

EDUCATION

Vancouver BC, Canada

Mount Royal Conservatory of Music

Commercial Music Degree

KEY SKILLS

Track recording
Background Vocals
Song Writing
Vocal Coaching

Music Reading & Composition

Artist Development & Musical Training

Bilingual in English & French

Strong Communication

Motivational Speaking

ACHIEVEMENTS

2021

Released a Children's Music album: "Children are the Reward of Life"

2020

Released an Acoustic Soul single: "Easy" (Song and Music Video)

2009

Released an R&B album: "Vulnerable" (With Music Videos)

2003

Released a Gospel album:
"Healed and Restored"

2000

Released a Gospel album: "Rescue"

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2009 - 2018: Soulful Melody Vocal Studios (Vancouver BC, Canada) - Vocal Coach/CEO:

- Small Business Owner that provided top-level vocal coaching
- Listen to clients sing to assess their skills, strengths, and weaknesses, and then tailor lessons according to their needs and specifications
- Facilitated multiple workshops, singing with a live band workshop, men, women, teens and children singing classes

2012 - 2017: Soul 2 Life Music Society (Vancouver BC, Canada) - President of the Board:

- Organized free concerts for the community at the local shopping mall
- Awarded scholarships for low-income families with children and college students (these students received free vocal coaching & music lessons)

2000 - 2009: PACAD Ministries- Charity (Bombay, India) - Vice President of the Board:

- Performed live before 20,000 attendees in both Korea and India
- Held prayer services and lead worship services
- Guest speaker for mass crusades
- Provide counseling for those seeking personal or spiritual direction
- Assisted as a radio broadcaster for Kari 550AM station in Vancouver BC, Canada and organized fundraising events for orphanages
- Church planting/development and organized feeding campaigns

2009 - Present: Frequent Freelance Work (Vancouver BC Canada, London, England, India, Romania, USA) -

- Ministered in music and motivational speaking in over 38 countries
- Recorded multiple professional albums with radio play on BBC, Fox, TSN, and appeared as a special musical guest on countless other stations
- Docudrama made of my testimony (near death experience) on CBN 700 club (28K views)
- Performed live at local shopping malls, lounges, and weddings
- Served as president on the board based out of Vancouver BC Canada and Upper Marlboro MD
- Motivational speaking at churches and special events
- Shared the stage with Clark Sisters, Dru Hill, Michelle Williams of Destiny's Child
- Created multiple special events, concerts, and holiday events for various venues
- Ministered as a motivational speaker and special musical guest at Kenneth Copeland Ministries at Anaheim Convention Centre (10K in attendance)